
TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Juty 9,2024

Title of ltem: Approve Recommendation from the Consultant

OUNTY
_(sr 1857_

2J
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REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
HR

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Recommendation from the Consultant

(lT position - Network Administrator)

Please see attachment.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Recommendation from the Consultant, lT Position - Network Administrator

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



t DDA
Human Resources, lnc.
a David Drown Associates Company

TO: BOBBIE DANIELSON, HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR

FROM: DR. TESSIA MELVIN, DDA MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

DATE: JUNE 27,2024

SUBJEGT: CLASSIFICATION OF NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR

With the increased need for network security management, the current Network Administrator position was updated to

include a focus on security and compliance administrator. As a result, the increased accountability and impact on end

results, I would move the Network Administrator from a Grade 9 to Grade 10.

Dr. Tessia Melvin, DDA Management Consultant

tessia@daviddrown.com

1


